

# Predrag Petrovic

Growth Hacker, SEO Expert Digital Marketing Consultant TotalDizajn

design4um@gmail.com

---

## Summary

SEO Strategist @TotalDizajn, helping people take control of their search results & personal brands

Predrag Petrovic is Digital Marketing, SEO (search engine optimization) and Social Media Marketing Expert from Belgrade, Serbia.

We at Total Dizajn SEO agency are always up to date with the latest search trends, we employ long-term SEO strategies and aggressive social media promotion that will get more exposure for your site and better search rankings in the long run.

Contact us anytime, learn what we can do for your Company, Brand, Website, etc

Specialties: branding and identity, XML, HTML, usability, CSS, WYSIWYG layout tools, SEO, Internet Marketing, Design, optimizacija sajta web dizajn, graficki dizajn, logo dizajn

WEBSITES: [www.seobeograd.rs](http://www.seobeograd.rs) (SEO Beograd) [www.optimizacijasajta.rs](http://www.optimizacijasajta.rs) (optimizacija sajta)

---

## Experience

### **Head Of Marketing at LimoLabs - Digital Agency for Limo SEO, Design and Development**

October 2015 - Present

### **SEO Manager - Digital Marketing Expert at LimoLabs - Digital Agency for Limo & Taxi SEO, Design and Development**

November 2015 - Present

SEO, Brand development, web site traffic growth, analyze, review and implement changes to web sites so they are optimized for search engines.

Make it memorable, and they will do the loudest marketing of them all - social media and a word-of-mouth referrals. And... they will always come back.

### **Digital Marketing Expert / SEO Consultant**

May 2016 - Present

Search Engine Optimization, Social Media Marketing for AKK Jewelry

## **SEO expert (optimizacija sajta), Digital Marketing Expert**

2007 - Present

Optimizacija sajta - SEO, also known as SEO Srbija web marketing, Social Media Optimization, Video Marketing. Creative, Design and Brand Architecture #totaldesign #SEO #digitalmarketing  
SEO expert at Total Dizajn Agency

## **SEO Marketing Manager Total Dizajn - Total Design**

June 2007 - Present

Total Dizajn company. I am owner at Total Dizajn.  
SEO manager / Head of Digital Marketing Agency Total Dizajn

## **TotalDizajn SEO and Design Agency at Total Dizajn**

April 2006 - Present

SEO expert, optimizacija sajta za brojne klijente u celom svetu, na razlicitim jezicima.  
Web Design, Logo Design, Knjiga Vizuelnih Standarda za brojne klijente.

## **SEO Expert**

January 2016 - February 2017 (1 year 2 months)

SEO optimierung in Frankfurt  
Digital Marketing and German language SEO specialist  
#SEO #SEOptimierung #SEOexpert

## **Digital SEO Marketing Manager in Music Industry**

April 2012 - January 2016 (3 years 10 months)

SEO and digital marketing strategist for SupremeTracks.  
SupremeTracks.com is online recording studio from NYC.

## **Digital Marketing SEO Manager**

September 2013 - August 2014 (1 year)

Digital Marketing Strategy

## **SEO Expert - Social Media Manager at Grappolo International**

2009 - July 2012 (3 years 7 months)

SEO (search engine optimization), Digital Marketing, Video Marketing for Grappolo International

## **SEO Executive**

April 2005 - June 2006 (1 year 3 months)

## **Total Dizajn - Designer, SEO expert**

January 2000 - May 2005 (5 years 5 months)

Logo dizajn, dizajn prezentacija, Total Dizajn, vizuelni identitet, optimizacija sajta, Video Marketing

## **UX Designer**

January 2000 - June 2000 (6 months)

UX Design

---

## Education

**University of Belgrade**

**XIII Beogradska gimnazija, Beograd**

**Activities and Societies:** Debate Team

---

# Predrag Petrovic

Growth Hacker, SEO Expert Digital Marketing Consultant TotalDizajn

design4um@gmail.com

---



[Contact Predrag on LinkedIn](#)